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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF ** Lexington )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3201525
- Richard Wagner Catlett y  A/W# _2014A3210200513
ARA: ' ) Dateof Offense: _3/30/2014
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § : 16-25-0020(A)
DOB: YR . << S )  CDRCode# _ 3055
Address: _ )
_City,State,Zip:
DLE: SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Domestic / Criminal Domestic Violence: 3rd offense within 10 yrs.; or 2 prior convictions of any combination of 16-25-0020 wi
in violationof § 16-25-0020(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3055
NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS (}Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
: ) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
/T\I}gr%lgz} is: (JWitheawtNegotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommengation bghq State.
v oL T340 Ul 2. < 55
’ Solicito SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant ¢ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 days/mo ;/_ff‘:iy {] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; prdyided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
A~ The Defendant is to be given credit.for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. /¢ % :

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisyy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
((JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [)Ordered PTUP ,
Total: §_ plus20%fee: _ § = days/ours Public Sérvice Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [ - °° - TR
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Vog. Reha - o .
Recipient: Substance A : 8 [:]" co.
*Fine: $ Rando =
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be p' ir 9('19! Qogsegtxﬁc l‘@éﬂl@monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S/ D0 pmts. of § ‘_ oeomnng
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % $ . paid to-Public efe"er Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 89 <~ nrT 1 6 9014
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S utt & v

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S ] A§p pZ;"tlezdrzzyte mﬁbf Appea\s
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $<5™ during probation

3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 M"/
TOTAL ‘3735%— Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . L . ) / Inc. Judge Code: l:;://?
Court Reporter: S % %é; 6&%1(/ ~ 3 ’6 Sentence Date: f; 20/d
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SCCA/217 (0312011)




WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
Luis M. Rivera

Law m:n.vx.nmsmi Case #: 14005433
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Date: .
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INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 3RD OR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)«

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE
) . ,

§ 16-25-0020(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUNE 2014, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:
That Richard Wagner Catlett did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
March 30, 2014, unlawfully cause physical harm or injury to a family or household
member; or offer or attempt to cause physical harm or injury to a family or household
member with apparent present ability un-der circumstances reasonably creating fear of
imminent peril, namely Rosalyn (anrdne‘r by assaulting her, and the defendant having
four (4) prior convicﬁons for the same offense or any combination of Sections 16-25-65
and 16-25-20 within 10 years, in violation of Section 16-25-20, and penalties provided

under 16-25-20(D) of the South Carolina Code of Laws(1976), as amended.
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Against: the peam and dlgn.ty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
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ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




